

0 2 3 7

Declassified E.O. 12356 Section 3.3/NND No.

785016

10000/144/75

ACC

785016

CONFIDENTIAL, CAPT S. OPENSHAW
JUNE 1945

785016

From: Brig. G.R. Upjohn,
VE CA Section, HQ AC.

Free

APO 394

Ref: D.O. 1/19.1/CA.

30 June 1945

Dear:

Your release date is approximately 12 August 1945 and I cannot certify that your continued services in the Allied Commission are operationally vital. You, of course, are not bound to continue to serve beyond your release date, but it would be a matter of the greatest possible assistance to the Allied Commission if you would consent to do so.

I am therefore writing to ask whether you would be willing to continue serving in the Allied Commission until 31 August 1945.

My reasons for asking you are that, as you know, the Education position in Italy still needs a great deal of supervision and owing to the acute shortage of trained Education Officers we are extremely anxious to retain your services.

If you are not willing to stay on until 31 August, will you please indicate whether you are willing to stay on for some lesser period.

Yours

/s/ G.R. UPJOHN

3385

Copy to: G-1(B) (Officers)

Capt Openshaw

0 2 4 0